
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/SR.147

 
 

147th Plenary meeting 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume XV (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee and First Committee, as 

well as Documents of the Conference, Tenth and Resumed Tenth Sessions) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



148th meeting — 15 April 1981 17

147th meeting
Friday, 10 April 1981, at 4.30 p.m.

President: Mr. T. T. B. KOH (Singapore)

Organization of the future work of the Conference

1. The PRESIDENT informed the Conference that, with
regard to the date of adjournment or suspension of the tenth
session, he wished to recommend on behalf of the General
Committee that the session should be extended to 24 April 1981,
on the understanding that all substantive work would end by
16 April and that the last week would be devoted to meetings
of the Drafting Committee and its constituent bodies. If he
heard no objection, he would take it that the Conference
approved the recommendation.

It was so decided.
2. The PRESIDENT said that he wished to make a number
of points regarding the programme of work for the remainder
of the session. Firstly, during the first of the two remaining
weeks, as much time as possible would be devoted to the work
of the Drafting Committee, bearing in mind the need to avoid
creating problems for representatives who attended both
Drafting Committee meetings and the consultations on the
question of the Preparatory Commission. Secondly, certain
consultations already under way would continue, notably
those on the Preparatory Commission conducted jointly by the
Chairman of the First Committee and himself, and those
between the two interest groups on delimitation. Thirdly, it
would be necessary for the Conference to hold at least one and
perhaps two informal meetings to process the recommenda-
tions of the Drafting Committee on certain pending matters.
Fourthly, the Conference would hold at least two formal ses-
sions to hear reports from the Chairmen of the Committees
and from himself if he had anything to report as Chairman of
the informal plenary meetings. Finally, the Chairman of the
First Committee would undertake consultations regarding the
request by the representatives of Zambia and Zaire that the
subject of the limitation of production should be pursued.
3. Mr. MAZILU (Romania) said that he fully endorsed the
view that it would be necessary to ensure every facility for the
plenary Conference to analyse the results achieved, on the
basis of reports from the Chairmen of the Committees and
from the President as Chairman of informal plenary meetings

on Draft Committee matters. He hoped for comprehensive
and precise reports on the views expressed and the stage
reached in the work. He believed that every delegation would
have ample opportunity to air its views on the work of the
Committees.
4. Mr. HAYES (Ireland) said he welcomed the provision of
facilities for consultations between the interest groups and
shared the hope that they would lead to a resolution of the
problem of delimitation, the only key issue identified by the
Conference which had not yet been negotiated to a conclusion.
5. Mr. MUKUNA KABONGO (Zaire) expressed the hope
that information would be provided at the earliest opportunity
on the work programme for the consultations on production
limitation.
6. Mr. CHINHENGO (Zimbabwe) expressed the hope that
following the planned consultations his delegation would be
able to report some progress concerning article 151, para-
graph 2 (b) and paragraph 4, of the draft convention, which
were of vital concern to his Government.
7. The PRESIDENT informed the Conference that the Gen-
eral Committee had decided to defer until its next meeting
consideration of the agenda items relating to the future pro-
gramme of work of the Conference and the recommendation
to the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly on that
programme.
8. He also informed the Conference that in recent weeks he
had met frequently with the representatives of the three coun-
tries which were candidates to become the seat of the interna-
tional sea-bed Authority and of the three countries which were
candidates to become the .seat of the international law of the
sea Tribunal. He had also consulted the Chairmen of the
regional groups on those two issues. The six candidates had
now agreed that the two issues would be taken up for decision
by the Conference during the third week of the resumed ses-
sion. Delegations would thus have sufficient time to consult
their Governments and obtain the necessary instructions.

The meeting rose at 4.50 p.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


